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March 20, 2024

TO: Department of Conservation and Development
Attention: Jennifer Cruz

FROM: Kristin B. Connelly, County Clerk-Recorder
By: Jacob Stull, Elections Services Supervisor

SUBJECT: CANVASS OF VOTES-POLICE SERVICE AREA P-6, ZONE 1617,
SUBDIVISION 9338

The enclosed documents contain the results of Canvass of Votes for the Police Service
Area P-6, Zone 1617, Subdivision 9338 Election held on March 19, 2024.



CERTIFICATE OF THE COUNTY CLERK AS TO THE RESULTS OF THE
CANVASS OF THE POLICE SERVICE AREA P-6, ZONE 1617,
SUBDIVISION 9338 SPECIAL ELECTION

State of California

}
} SS.
County of Contra Costa  }

I, KRISTIN B. CONNELLY, County Clerk of Contra Costa County, State of
California, do hereby certify that | did canvass the return of the votes cast in the
March 19, 2024 Special Election. | further certify that the statement of the votes cast, to
which this certificate is attached shows the whole number of votes cast in said County
and the whole number of votes cast for and against the measure in said County and in
each respective precinct therein, and that the totals of the respective columns and the
totals as shown for and against the measure are full, true, and correct.

WITNESS my hand and Official Seal this 20th day of March, 2024.

KRISTIN B. CONNELLY, County Clerk




CONTRA COSTA POLICE SERVICE AREA P-6,
ZONE 1617, SUBDIVISION 9338

OFFICIAL CANVASS

The Election was conducted on March 19, 2024, by Landowners of the
effected area. Each Landowner was allowed one vote for each acre or portion
thereof.

Total Landowners Voted Yes No

1 61 61 0




